



Finance Committee Meeting March 5, 2019 8:00 a.m. – 9:00 a.m. Telephonic Conference Call Only 877.527.7931

> 1240 South Loop Road Alameda, CA 94502

3337 Moraga Blvd. Lafayette CA 94549

368 28th Street Oakland, CA 94609

**Speaker's Card/Request to Speak**: If you would like to address the Committee on a scheduled agenda item, please complete the Request to Speak Form. The card is at the table at the entrance to the Board Room. Please identify on the card your name, address (optional), and the item on which you would like to speak and return to the Clerk of the Board. The Request to Speak Form assists the Chair in ensuring that all persons wishing to address the Committee are recognized. Your name will be called at the time the matter is heard by the Committee.

- 1. CALL TO ORDER
- 2. ROLL CALL

## 3. COMMITTEE BUSINESS

- a) REVIEW AND APPROVE FEBRUARY 2019 FINANCE COMMITTEE MINUTES
- b) CEO UPDATE
- c) REVIEW AND APPROVE JANUARY 2019 MONTHLY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
- d) SECOND QUARTER 2019 FORECAST
- 4. ADJOURNMENT

## NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC

The foregoing does not constitute the final agenda. The final agenda will be posted no later than 24 hours prior to the meeting date.

The agenda may also be accessed through the Alameda Alliance For Health's Web page at <u>www.alamedaalliance.org</u>

## NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC

An agenda is provided for each Finance Committee meeting.

Please call the Clerk of the Board at 510-747-6160 for assistance or any additional information.

Additions and Deletions to the Agenda: Additions to the agenda are limited by California Government Code Section 54954.2 and confined to items that arise after the posting of the Agenda and must be acted upon prior to the next Committee meeting.

The items on the agenda are arranged as: <u>Committee Business</u>: Items in this category are general in nature and may require Committee action. Public input will be received on each item of Committee Business.

**Public Input:** If you are interested in addressing the Committee, please fill out a form provided at the meeting with your full name and address. These forms are submitted to the Clerk of the Board at the front of the room. The Chair of the Committee will call your name to speak when your item is considered. When you speak to the Committee, state your full name and address for the record.

**Supplemental Material Received After The Posting Of The Agenda:** Any supplemental writings or documents distributed to a majority of the Committee regarding any item on this agenda <u>after</u> the posting of the agenda will be available for public review Alameda Alliance for Health Offices located 1240 S. Loop Road, during normal business hours. In addition, such writings or documents will be made available for public review at the respective public meeting.

Submittal of Information by Members of the Public for Dissemination or Presentation at Public Meetings (Written Materials/handouts): Any member of the public who desires to submit documentation in hard copy form may do so prior to the meeting or at the time he/she addresses the Finance Committee. Please provide 10 copies of the information to be submitted and file with the Clerk of the Board at the time of arrival to the meeting. This information will be disseminated to the Finance Committee at the time testimony is given.

Americans With Disabilities Act (ADA): It is the intention of the Alameda Alliance for Health to comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) in all respects. If, as an attendee or a participant at this meeting, you will need special assistance beyond what is normally provided, the Alameda Alliance for Health will attempt to accommodate you in every reasonable manner. Please contact the Clerk of the Board, Jeanette Murray at 510-747-6160 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting to inform us of your needs and to determine if accommodation is feasible. Please advise us at that time if you will need accommodations to attend or participate in meetings on a regular basis.

I hereby certify that the agenda for the Finance Committee meeting was posted in the posting book located at 1240 S. Loop Road, Alameda, California on March 1, 2019 by 12:00 p.m. as well as on the Alameda Alliance for Health's web page at <u>www.alamaedaalliance.org</u>.

Clerk of the Board Jeanette Murray